

RESOURCE & REFERRAL GUIDE

At times, a referral to an attorney is not the best course of action. In your search for assistance, you may find that private community organizations or one or more local, state, or federal agencies can help you. In addition to providing emergency information, this guide lists resources, community service organizations, and government agencies with offices located in the areas where the people are being temporarily housed. It also includes the toll-free numbers for many state and federal agencies.

Table of Contents

| | |
|---|----|
| Federal Disaster Assistance | 2 |
| Disaster Legal Services Program | 5 |
| Donations | 6 |
| U.S. Government Helpful Numbers..... | 6 |
| Credit Reporting Agencies..... | 9 |
| South Carolina Disaster Assistance | 9 |
| S.C. Attorney General’s Office..... | 10 |
| Services by Affinity Group..... | 11 |
| Family, Women and Youth Services | 11 |
| Berkeley and Colleton Counties Area Helpful Numbers..... | 14 |
| Calhoun Area Helpful Numbers | 14 |
| Charleston County Helpful Numbers..... | 15 |
| Chesterfield County Helpful Numbers | 16 |
| Darlington County Helpful Numbers..... | 17 |
| Dillon County Helpful Numbers..... | 20 |
| Dorchester, Beaufort, & Jasper County Area Helpful Numbers..... | 21 |
| Florence County Helpful Numbers | 22 |
| Georgetown County Helpful Numbers | 24 |
| Horry County Helpful Numbers | 25 |
| Jasper, Dorchester, Beaufort, County Area Helpful Numbers..... | 26 |
| Orangeburg Area Helpful Numbers | 27 |
| Sumter Area Helpful Numbers | 28 |
| Williamsburg County Helpful Numbers | 29 |

Federal Disaster Assistance

| | |
|---------------------|---|
| Disaster Assistance | <p>The Disaster Assistance Improvement Program (DAIP) provides disaster survivors with information, support, services, and a means to access and apply for disaster assistance through joint data sharing efforts between federal, tribal, state, local, and private sector partners.</p> <p>The site allows individuals to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Find disaster assistance that meets the needs of an individual's particular circumstances • Apply for disaster assistance and reduce the number of forms required to be completed • Check the status of applications • Find a FEMA Disaster Recovery Center nearby • Find a hotel or a new place to live • Find programs to help with food and nutrition needs • Change address for Social Security, VA, or other federal benefits, and • Learn about Small Business Administration (SBA) loans for homeowners, renters, and businesses. <p>https://www.disasterassistance.gov/</p> |
| FEMA Assistance | <p>FEMA Helpline Call 7 a.m. to 11 p.m. ET, 7 days a week: 1-800-621-FEMA (1-800- 621-3362) TTY 1-800-462-7585 711 or VRS 1-800-621-3362 Or write to: FEMA P.O. Box 10055, Hyattsville, MD 20782-8055</p> <p>FEMA Internet Help Desk Call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week: 1-800-745-0243</p> <p>FEMA Disaster Recovery Centers FEMA Disaster Recovery Centers (DRC) are accessible meeting places set up after a disaster. The services offered at each DRC may vary. There are two ways to find a DRC nearby:</p> <p>Use the DRC locator found at: http://egateway.fema.gov/ESF6/DRCLocator</p> <p>Text DRC and a Zip Code to 4FEMA (43362). Example: "DRC 77001" <u>Using this option does not add you to any messaging service.</u></p> |

| | |
|---|--|
| <p>Crisis Counseling Assistance</p> | <p>FEMA's Crisis Counseling Assistance and Training Program (CCP) assists individuals and communities in recovering from natural and human-caused disasters through community-based outreach and access to mental health services.</p> <p>Disaster Distress Helpline at 1-800-985-5990 FEMA Helpline at 1-800-621-3362, TTY 1-800-985-5990.</p> <p>For more information: www.samhsa.gov/dtac/ccp-j</p> |
| <p>General</p> | <p>Search for open shelters near you by texting SHELTER and a Zip Code to 4FEMA (43362). Example: "SHELTER 1234". Using this option does not add you to any messaging service.</p> |
| <p>FEMA Evacuee Hotel List</p> | <p>If you are eligible for Transitional Sheltering Assistance, FEMA will pay for the cost to stay in certain hotels and motels for a limited period of time. For a list of participating locations, please visit: http://www.femaevachotels.com/</p> |
| <p>American Red Cross</p> | <p>You can find shelters by: Visiting www.redcross.org Downloading the "Emergency Red Cross Mobile" app Calling 1-800-REDCROSS (1-800-733-2767)</p> |
| <p>Salvation Army</p> | <p>Click on "Locations" and enter your zip code to find your nearest Salvation Army location: http://www.salvationarmyusa.org</p> |
| <p>Safe and Well</p> | <p>The American Red Cross maintains Safe and Well, a web-based system that helps reunite friends and family displaced by a disaster. https://safeandwell.communityos.org/cms/index.php</p> |
| <p>National Emergency Family Registry and Locator System (service is not available. If you are looking for information regarding missing adult, please contact your local authorities for assistance.)</p> | <p>FEMA's National Emergency Family Registry and Locator System (NEFRLS) helps reunite families separated during a disaster. It allows displaced individuals to register and provide information about their current location and situation. Please note: the system is only activated at the request of a State to support Presidentially-declared disasters.</p> <p>Individuals and families can register online at www.fema.gov or by phone at 1-800-588-9822.</p> |
| <p>National Center for Missing & Exploited Children</p> | <p>The National Emergency Child Locator Center is operated by the National Center for Missing & Exploited Children (NCMEC) and may be activated through a request to FEMA from a State, Tribe or Territory during Presidentially-declared disasters. The primary mission is to assist with the reunification of children who have become separated from their parents or legal guardians.</p> <p>Individuals reporting or searching for a child missing as a result of a disaster should call the NEMEC at 1-877-908-9570; it is staffed 24 hours a day.</p> |

| | |
|---------------------------------|--|
| Next of Kin Registry | <p>The Next of Kin Registry (NOKR) is a FREE tool for daily emergencies and national disasters. NQKR is your emergency contact system to help if you or your family member is missing, injured, or deceased.</p> <p>www.nokr.org</p> |
| Other | <p>USA.gov also offers other sources for locating family. https://www.usa.gov/after-disaster</p> |
| Pet-Friendly Hotels | <p>For a list of pet-friendly hotels, please visit:</p> <p>https://www.gopetfriendly.com/</p> |
| Animal Assistance Organizations | <p>Humane Society (HQ Washington, DC) 1-866-720-2676 (M-F 8:00 am to 11:00 pm and Sat. and Sun. 9:00 am to 6:00 pm Eastern time) www.humanesociety.org</p> <p>Wings of Rescue</p> <p>Wings of Rescue is a 501(c)3 charity founded in 2012 by Cindy Smith that flies endangered pets from high-intake and/or high kill shelters to no-kill shelters, from which they have all been adopted into loving homes.</p> <p>https://www.wingsofrescue.org/</p> |
| ASPCA | <p>https://www.aspca.org/ GreaterGood.org http://greatergood.org/ Best Friends Animal Society 1-435-644-2001 - Kanab, UT https://bestfriends.org/</p> |

Disaster Legal Services Program

| | |
|--|---|
| <p>Disaster Legal Services Program</p> | <p>The purpose of Disaster Legal Services (DLS) is to provide legal assistance to low-income individuals who, prior to or as a result of the disaster, are unable to secure legal services adequate to meet their disaster-related needs.</p> <p>Florence Hotlines: * North Carolina 1-833-242-3549 South Carolina 1-877-797-2227 ext.120</p> <p>*Hotline is available in English, Spanish, and Vietnamese</p> |
| <p>National Disaster Legal Aid</p> | <p>The National Disaster Legal Aid Resource Center serves as a centralized national resource for legal aid, pro bono, and criminal defense attorneys across the country on legal issues related to all types of disasters.</p> <p>http://www.disasterlegalaid.org/</p> |
| <p>NC and SC State Bar</p> | <p>South Carolina 1-(803) 799-6653 www.scbars.org</p> <p>North Carolina 1-800-662-7407 www.ncbar.org</p> |
| <p>SC Disaster Legal Aid Hotline</p> | <p>Disaster Legal Aid Hotline: 1-877-797-2227 ext. 120 803-576-3815 Call Monday through Friday 9 am – 5 pm</p> |
| <p>South Carolina Bar</p> | <p>https://www.scbars.org / Lawyer Referral: Call weekdays 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. 1-800-868-2284 Richland and Lexington Counties 803-799-7100</p> <p>www.Sc.FreeLegalAnswers.org</p> |
| <p>South Carolina Legal Services</p> | <p>Main Intake - 1-888-346-5592 Conway Office – 843-381-8182 Florence Office – 843-413-9500 Charleston Office – 843-720-7044</p> <p>http://www.scclegal.org</p> |

| | |
|----------------------------------|--|
| Charleston Pro Bono | Can assist in property and consumer issues for low-income Charleston County residents http://www.charlestonprobono.org/ 843-853-6456 |
| LATIS (Legal Aid Intake Service) | Screens clients to potentially be represented by SC Legal Services or SC Bar Pro Bono Program lawyers 1-888-346-5592 Columbia – 803-744-9430 |

Donations

| | |
|--|--|
| Red Cross (Myrtle Beach and Charleston) | Donate by mail: PO Box 37839, Boone, IA 20037 www.redcross.org (843) 477-0020; 3531 Pampas Drive, Myrtle Beach, SC (843) 764-2323; 2424-A City Hall Lane, North Charleston, SC www.redcross.org |
| Catholic Charities in South Carolina | (843) 402-9115; 901 Orange Grove Road, Charleston, SC www.charitiessc.org |
| Salvation Army Disaster Relief | (704) 522-4970; 501 Archdale Drive, Charlotte, NC 28217 www.salvationarmycarolinas.org |
| OneSC Fund | https://www.yourfoundation.org/community-impact/one-sc-fund-sc-flood-relief |

U.S. Government Helpful Numbers

| | |
|---|---|
| U.S. Government's Official Web Portal | This web portal has links to many agencies and programs. 1-844-USA-GOV1 (1(844) 872-4681) http://www.usa.gov/ |
| Equal Employment Opportunity Commission | 1 (800) 669-4000 Hearing Impaired: 1 (800) 669-6820 info@ask.eeoc.gov (include zip code and/or city and state so that your email will be sent to the appropriate office) www.eeoc.gov |

| | |
|--|---|
| <p>Social Security Administration</p> | <p>1 (800) 772-1213 TTY 1 (800) 325-0778 www.ssa.gov</p> <p>If you do not receive your regularly scheduled payment from Social Security as a result of severe weather or other emergencies, in most cases you can go to your local Social Security office and request payment. To find the nearest open Social Security Office, call the number above.</p> |
| <p>United States Postal Service</p> | <p>General: 1-800-ASK-USPS (1 (800) 275-8777) www.usps.gov</p> <p>USPS is reminding customers to complete change-of-address requests, especially if they expect to be out of their homes for extended periods.</p> |
| <p>U.S. Department of Health & Human Services (Medicare)</p> | <p>1 (800) MEDICARE (1 (800) 633-4227) TTY: 1-877-486-2048 http://www.cms.gov/</p> |
| <p>Veterans Affairs</p> | <p>1 (844) MyVA311 (1 (844) 698-2311) www.va.gov</p> |
| <p>Department of Education</p> | <p>1 (800) 872-5327 www.ed.gov</p> |
| <p>U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)</p> | <p>Fraud Line: 1 (800) 347-3735 Fair Housing: 1 (800) 347-3739 www.hud.gov Columbia Field Office: (803) 765-5592</p> |
| <p>Internal Revenue Service</p> | <p>1(800) 829-1040 www.irs.gov</p> |
| <p>Federal Citizen Information Center (f/k/a Federal</p> | <p>The U.S. Government Publishing Office Pueblo Distribution Center is a trusted one-stop source for answers to questions about consumer problems and government services. The Pueblo.GPO.gov website is where consumers can go to find information and order publications on a variety of topics from the federal government.</p> <p>Order Line: 1 (888) 878-3256 Questions Only: 1 (719) 295-2615 https://pueblo.gpo.gov/Publications/PuebloPubs.php</p> |

| | |
|----------|--|
| Consumer | |
|----------|--|

| | |
|---|--|
| <p>U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)</p> | <p>To Report Suspicious Activity: 1 (866) 347-2423</p> <p>Detainee-Related information: 1 (888) 351-4024</p> <p>www.ice.gov</p> |
| <p>Department of Homeland Security</p> | <p>Comment line: (202) 282-8495</p> <p>www.dhs.gov</p> |
| <p>Small Business Administration</p> | <p>The Small Business Administration (SBA) offers low-interest, long-term disaster loans to small businesses of all sizes, private non-profit organizations, homeowners, and renters to repair or replace uninsured/underinsured disaster damaged property.</p> <p>Loan amounts and terms are set by SBA and are based on each applicant's financial condition.</p> <p>See if you qualify or apply online at www.sba.gov, in person at a FEMA Disaster Recovery Center, or by mail.</p> <p>www.sba.gov https://disasterloan.sba.gov/ela/ information/Index</p> <p>Call 1 (800) 659-2955 or email at disastercustomerservice@sba.gov</p> |

Credit Reporting Agencies

| | |
|-------------|----------------|
| Equifax | 1-866-349-5191 |
| Experian | 1-888-397-3742 |
| Trans Union | 1-800-916-8800 |

South Carolina Disaster Assistance

| General Assistance | |
|---|---|
| Salvation Army | 704-522-4970 www.salvationarmyusa.org |
| American Red Cross | 1-800-733-2767 www.redcross.org |
| Mercy Corps | 1-800-292-3355 www.mercycorps.com |
| Feed the Children | 1-800-627-4556 www.feedthechildren.org |
| Fair Housing | 1-800-440-8091 |
| Air Force Aid Society | 1-703-972-2650 www.afas.org |
| Humane Society of the U.S. | 1-866-720-2676 www.humanesociety.org |
| Companheiros das Americas (Partners) | 1-800-322-7844 |
| SC Department of Consumer Affairs | 803-734-4200 or 800-922-1594 www.consumer.sc.org |
| SC Bar Lawyer Referral Service | 803-799-7100 (Richland and Lexington Counties) 800-868-2284 (Statewide) |
| SC Emergency Management Division | SC Emergency Management Division provides the latest information in the event of a disaster within the state. They also provide a list of shelters before, during, and after the event. www.scemd.org |
| South Carolina Department of Insurance | South Carolina Department of Insurance Consumer Help Line Call 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. 1-800-768-3467 https://www.doi.sc.gov/8/Consumers |
| South Carolina Wind and Hail Underwriting Association | Report a New Claim: 1-800-236-1873 https://www.scwind.com/ |
| SC Disaster Legal Aid Hotline | Disaster Legal Aid Hotline: 1-877-797-2227 ext. 120 803-576-3815 Call Monday through Friday 9 am – 5 pm |

| | |
|---|---|
| South Carolina Bar | https://www.scbar.org / Lawyer Referral: Call weekdays 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. 1-800-868-2284 Richland and Lexington Counties 803-799-7100 www.Sc.FreeLegalAnswers.org |
| South Carolina Legal Services | Main Intake - 1-888-346-5592 Conway Office – 843-381-8182 Florence Office – 843-413-9500 Charleston Office – 843-720-7044 http://www.sclegal.org |
| Charleston Pro Bono | Can assist in property and consumer issues for low-income Charleston County residents http://www.charlestonprobono.org/ 843-853-6456 |
| LATIS (Legal Aid Intake Service) | Screens clients to potentially be represented by SC Legal Services or SC Bar Pro Bono Program lawyers 1-888-346-5592 Columbia – 803-744-9430 |
| Protections and Advocacy for People with Disabilities, Inc. | 1-866-275-7273 http://www.pandasc.org/ |

S.C. Attorney General's Office

| | |
|----------------------------------|--|
| General Information | 803-734-3970 |
| Youth Mentoring | 803-734-4746 |
| Domestic Violence | 803-734-3717 |
| Insurance Fraud | 1-888-95-FRAUD (1-888-953-7283) |
| Medicaid Fraud | 1-888-662-4328 (1-803-734-3660) |
| S.C. Commission on Human Affairs | 800-521-0725 www.schac.sc.gov |

| | |
|--|---|
| S.C. Department of Mental Health | 803-898-8581 http://www.scdmh.net |
| S.C. Department of Health and Environmental Control | 803-898-3432 http://www.scdhec.gov |
| S.C. State Housing Finance and Development Authority | 803-896-9001 www.schousing.com |
| S.C. Department of Licensing & Regulation | 803-896-4300 http://www.llr.sc.gov |
| S.C Department of Public Safety | 803-896-7979 Director's Office www.scdps.gov |
| South Carolina Worker's Compensation Commission | 803-737-5700 https://wcc.sc.gov |
| S.C. Department of Education | 803-734-8500 www.ed.sc.gov |
| S.C. Lt. Governor's Office on Aging | 1-803-734-9900 http://aging.sc.gov/Pages/default.aspx |

Services by Affinity Group

| | |
|---|--|
| Alcoholics Anonymous South Carolina- Area 62 | www.area62.org |
|---|--|

Family, Women and Youth Services

| | |
|--|--|
| Catholic Charities of South Carolina | 843-531-5535 http://www.charitiessc.org |
| World Relief Upstate SC Refugee Center | 864-729-8655 worldreliefupstatesc.org |
| SC Interfaith Immigration Initiatives | 803-730-4987 https://sciii.weebly.com/ |

| | |
|---|---|
| Sisters of Charity Foundation of South Carolina | 803-254-0230 |
| | https://sistersofcharitysc.com/ |
| Al-Anon Family Groups of SC (Families dealing with alcoholism) | 803-735-9944 |
| | https://www.al-anon-sc.org/ |
| Avance Family Support & Education Program (AAMA) | 713-812,0033 |
| | http://www.avancehouston.org |
| Big Brothers Big Sisters of Greater Columbia | 803-691-5700 |
| | http://www.bbbsgc.org/ |
| Carolina Youth Development Center | 843-266-5200 |
| | https://cydc.org/ |
| Children's Chance | 803-254-5996 |
| | https://www.childrenschancesc.org/ |
| South Carolina Network of Children's Advocacy Centers | 803-576-7250 |
| | http://www.cac-sc.org/ |
| Hopeful Horizons (Children's Advocacy, Domestic Violence, and Rape Crisis Center) | 843-524-2256 |
| | www.hopefulhorizons.org/ |
| Darkness to Light (Fighting Child Sexual Abuse) | 843-965-5444 |
| | https://www.d2l.org/ |
| Family Connection of South Carolina (for families of children with special needs) | 800-578-8750 |
| | www.familyconnections.org/ |
| Institute for Families in Society | 803-777-9124 |
| | http://ifs.sc.edu/ |
| Killingsworth Home (Home for women recovering from crises) | 803-771-6359 |
| | killingsworth-home.com |

| | |
|---|---|
| Little Steps (for teen/young parents) | 864-243-8694 |
| | http://www.littlestepssc.org/ |
| Low Country Orphan Relief | 843-747-4099 |
| | http://lowcountryorphanrelief.org/ |
| Lutheran Family Services in the Carolinas | 704-637-2870 |
| | http://www.lscarolinas.net/ |
| My Sister's House (for victims of domestic violence and their children) | 843-747-4069 |
| | https://www.mysistershouse.org/ |
| Jewish Community Center | 803-787-2023 https://www.jcccolumbia.org/ |
| | |
| Jewish Family Service | 803-787-2023 |
| | https://jewishcolumbia.org/our-programs/jewish-family-service |
| National Youth Advocate Program | 800-686-8958 (SC Referral Number) |
| | http://www.nyap.org/south-carolina/ |
| The Nurturing Center (for abused/neglected children) | 803-771-4160 |
| | http://www.thenurturingcenter.org/ |
| Palmetto Place Children's Emergency Shelter | 803-851-1771 |
| | https://www.palmettoplaceshelter.org/ |
| South Carolina Center for Fathers and Families | 803-227-8800 |
| | http://www.scfathersandfamilies.com/ |
| Center for Women | 843-763-7333 |
| | https://www.c4women.org/ |
| Thrive SC (for survivors of domestic violence) | 843-442-2845 |
| | https://www.thrivesc.life/ |

Berkeley and Colleton Counties Area Helpful Numbers

| | |
|--|---|
| American Red Cross (Lowcountry SC Chapter) | 2424-A City Hall Lane North Charleston, SC 29406 Phone: 1-843-764-2323 https://www.redcross.org/local/south-carolina/about-us/locations/lowcountry-sc.html |
| | <i>Moncks Corner</i> 843-719-4166 <i>Charleston</i> 843-723-3800 |
| Berkeley Co. Government (Emergency Preparedness) | <i>St. Stephen</i> 843-567-3136 |
| FAQs | General: https://www.berkeleycountysc.gov/drupal/dept/EPD |
| Hurricane Info/Guide | |
| Training Opportunities Emergency Planning Etc. Floodplain Management (Colleton Co.) | Fam Disaster Plan: http://gis.berkeleycountysc.gov/hurricane/FAMPLNX.HTML Floodplain Administrator Bill Huggins 31 Klein Street, 3rd Floor, Harrelson Building P.O. Box 98 Walterboro, SC 29488 Phone: 843-549-1709 Fax: 843-549-9014 Email: bhuggins@colletoncounty.org https://www.colletoncounty.org/floodplain-management |

Calhoun Area Helpful Numbers

| | |
|---|---|
| American Red Cross (Central South Carolina Chapter) | 1-803-540-1200 (above number incorrect) https://www.redcross.org/local/south-carolina/about-us/locations/central-sc.html |
| Catholic Charities of South Carolina, Columbia/Midlands Office | Deacon Ron Anderson, Regional Coordinator, 843531-5535 https://charitiessc.org/columbia 803-254-9727 http://www.cism.org/ |
| Communities in Schools of the Midlands | |
| Family & Social Services of South Carolina | SC Gov: 1-803-771-0131 https://sc.gov/Residents/Pages/familyAndSocialServices.aspx |

| | |
|--|---|
| Goodwill Industries of Upstate/Midlands South Carolina | 864-351-0100 https://www.goodwillsc.org/ |
| Calhoun County Council on Aging (coordinates meals on wheels) | 803-874-1270 http://www.aginginsc.org/ |
| The Salvation Army of the Carolinas | 704-522-4970 https://www.salvationarmycarolinas.org/columbia/ |
| United Way of the Midlands | 803-733-7312 or 803-733-5400 https://www.uway.org/ |
| Columbia Harvest Hope Food Bank | 803-254-4432 https://www.harvesthope.org/about-harvest-hope/columbia-location |
| Blood and Plasma Research, Inc. | 409-835-7268 / 409-444-2299 http://bloodandplasma.com/ |
| LifeShare Blood Centers | http://www.lifeshare.org/ |

Charleston County Helpful Numbers

| | |
|---|---|
| Charleston Area Convention & Visitors Bureau | 423 King St Charleston, SC 29403 Phone: (843) 853-8000 https://discoversouthcarolina.com/products/2441 |
| Lowcountry Food Bank | 2864 Azalea Dr Charleston, SC 29405 (843) 747-8146 https://www.lowcountryfoodbank.org |
| Colleton Medical Center | 501 Robertson Blvd Walterboro, SC 29488 Telephone: (843) 782-2000 https://colletonmedical.com/service/lab-services |
| CSL Plasma | 3725 Rivers Ave, Suite 7 Charleston, SC 29405 Ph:843-554-3381 Fax:843-554-3384 Mon-Fri 7-7; Sat-Sun 7-5 https://www.csplasma.com/locations/10/donation-center-3725-rivers-avenue-suite-7-charleston-sc |

| | |
|--|---|
| Blood Services | <p>Lowcountry Community Blood Center 955 Ribaut Rd, Beaufort, SC 29902 (843) 522-5433</p> <p>https://www.yellowpages.com/beaufort-sc/mip/lowcountry-community-blood-center-461531355</p> <p>Walterboro Elk's Lodge 236 Milestone Ln Walterboro, SC 29488</p> <p>Berkeley High School 406 W. Main St Moncks Corner, SC 29461</p> |
| CASC (Charleston Area Senior Citizens) - Meals on Wheels | <p>259 Meeting Street Charleston, SC 29401 Phone: (843) 722-4127 Email: casc@charlestonareaseniors.com</p> <p>https://charlestonareaseniors.org/meals-on-wheels/</p> |
| The Salvation Army of Charleston | <p>2135 Ashley River Road Charleston, SC 29407 (843)747-5271</p> <p>https://www.salvationarmycarolinas.org/locations/</p> |
| Trident United Way | <p>Trident United Way 6296 Rivers Avenue Suite 200 North Charleston, SC 29419 843-740-9000 https://www.tuw.org</p> |

Chesterfield County Helpful Numbers

| Chesterfield County | Phone | Website |
|--|----------------|---|
| County Sheriff non-emergency | (843)748-1261 | http://www.chesterfieldsheriff.org |
| Jury Summons Information | (843)623-2574 | http://www.chesterfieldcountysc.com/ClerkOfCourt |
| SC Department of Corrections* | (803) 896-8555 | http://www.doc.sc.gov |
| Community Supervision and Corrections Department | (843)623-7748 | https://www.dppps.sc.gov/About-PPP/County-Office-Directory/Chesterfield |
| Traffic Ticket Info Municipal Courts/ Magistrate Court | (843)623-9009 | http://www.chesterfieldcountysc.com/Magistrate |
| | | http://www.scb.uscourts.gov |

| | | |
|--------------------|----------------|--|
| Bankruptcy Court * | (802) 765-5426 | |
|--------------------|----------------|--|

| | | |
|--|---------------------|---|
| SC Better Business Bureau * | (843) 488-2227 | https://www.bbb.org/en/us/local-bbb/bbb-of-coastal-carolina |
| SC Dept. of Insurance Help Line * | (803) 737-6160 | https://www.doi.sc.gov |
| Professional Remodeler's Council * | (843) 438-4124 | http://site.myrtlebeachhomebuilders.org/hgba-aboutus/hgba-remodelers-council/ |
| US Consumer Product Safety Commission/ Bilingual * | 1-800-638-2772 | https://www.google.com/search?client=safari&rls=en&q=US+consumer+product+safety+commission&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8 |
| Emergency and Crisis Intervention Services | | |
| Crime Stoppers * | 713-222-TIPS (8477) | http://www.crime-stoppers.org/ |
| Certified Public Accountant Referral (SCACPA) * | (803)791-4181 | https://www.scacpa.org |
| Chamber of Commerce | (843)537-7681 | http://www.cherawchamber.com |
| County Government Info | (843)623-9615 | http://www.chesterfieldcountysc.com |
| Fair Housing Center | (843)586-2674 | https://www.hafsc.org |
| South Carolina Medical Society * | (803)798-6207 | http://www.medsocietysc.com |
| County Apartment Association | ? | ? |
| Coastal Carolinas Association of Realtors* | (843) 626-3638 | http://www.ccarsc.org |
| Spanish language news | ? | ? |
| County Library Extension | (843)623-7489 | http://www.chesterfield.lib.sc.us |
| Federal Public Defenders* | (843)662-1510 | https://sc.fd.org |
| Municipal Ordinances | | http://www.chesterfieldcountysc.com/_fileUploads/forms/MOBILE%20HOME%20SET-UP%20GUIDELINES.pdf |
| Copies of State and Federal Law * | | https://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/statmast.php https://www.usa.gov/laws-and-regs |

Darlington County Helpful Numbers

| Darlington County | Phone | Website |
|------------------------------|----------------|---|
| County Sheriff non-emergency | (843)398-4501 | http://www.darcosc.com/departments/sheriff/index.php |
| Jury Summons Information | (843)-398-4300 | http://www.darcosc.com/government/clerk_of_the_court/personnelinformation.php |

| | | |
|--|--------------------------------|--|
| SC Department of Corrections* | (803) 896-8555 | http://www.doc.sc.gov |
| Community Supervision and Corrections Department | (843)393-4741 | https://www.dppps.sc.gov/About-PPP/County-Office-Directory/Darlington |
| Traffic Ticket Info Municipal Courts/ Magistrate Court | (843)398-4004 (843)332-9661 | http://www.darlingtonsonline.com/city_government/municipal_court.php http://www.darosc.com/government/magistrate/index.php |
| Bankruptcy Court * | (803) 765-5436 | http://www.scb.uscourts.gov |
| SC Better Business Bureau * | (843) 488-2227 | https://www.bbb.org/en/us/local-bbb/bbb-of-coastal-carolina |
| SC Dept. of Insurance Help Line * | (803) 737-6160 | https://www.doi.sc.gov |
| Professional Remodeler's Council * | (843) 438-4124 | http://site.myrtlebeachhomebuilders.org/hgba-aboutus/hgba-remodelers-council/ |
| US Consumer Product Safety Commission/ Bilingual * | 1-800-638-2772 | https://www.cpsc.gov |
| Emergency and Crisis Intervention Services | | |
| Crime Stoppers * | 713-222-TIPS (8477) | http://www.crime-stoppers.org/ |
| Certified Public Accountant Referral (SCACPA) * | (803)791-4181 | https://www.scacpa.org |
| Chamber of Commerce | (843)393-2641 | https://darlingtonchamber.com |
| County Government Info | (843)398-4100 | http://www.darosc.com |
| Fair Housing Center* | (843)586-2674 | https://www.hafsc.org |
| South Carolina Medical Society * | (803)798-6207 | http://www.medsocietysc.com |
| County Apartment Association | ? | ? |
| Coastal Carolinas Association of Realtors* | (843) 626-3638 | http://www.ccarsc.org |
| Spanish language news | ? | ? |
| County Library Extension | (843) 398-4940 | http://darlington-lib.org |
| Federal Public Defenders* | (843)662-1510 | https://sc.fd.org |
| Municipal Ordinances | | https://library.municode.com/sc/darlington_county/codes/code_of_ordinances |

| | | |
|-----------------------------------|--|--|
| Copies of State and Federal Law * | | https://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/statmast.php https://www.usa.gov/laws-and-regs |
|-----------------------------------|--|--|

Dillon County Helpful Numbers

| Dillon County | Phone | Website |
|--|--------------------------------|--|
| County Sheriff non-emergency | (843)774-1432 | https://dilloncounty.sc.gov/departments/sheriff/Pages/default.aspx |
| Jury Summons Information | (843) 774-1425 | https://dilloncounty.sc.gov/Departments/clerkofcourt/Pages/default.aspx |
| SC Department of Corrections | (803) 896-8555 | http://www.doc.sc.gov |
| Community Supervision and Corrections Department | (843)774-1026 | https://www.dppps.sc.gov/About-PPP/County-Office-Directory/Dillon |
| Traffic Ticket Info Municipal Courts/ Magistrate Court | (843)774-0049 (843)774-1454 | https://www.cityofdillonsc.us/municipal-court/ https://dilloncounty.sc.gov/Departments/magistrateoffice/Pages/default.aspx |
| Bankruptcy Court * | (803) 765-5436 | http://www.scb.uscourts.gov |
| SC Better Business Bureau * | (843) 488-2227 | https://www.bbb.org/en/us/local-bbb/bbb-of-coastal-carolina |
| SC Dept. of Insurance Help Line * | (803) 737-6160 | https://www.doi.sc.gov |
| Professional Remodeler's Council * | (843) 438-4124 | http://site.myrtlebeachhomebuilders.org/hgba-aboutus/hgba-remodelers-council/ |
| US Consumer Product Safety Commission/ Bilingual * | 1-800-638-2772 | https://www.google.com/search?client=safari&rls=en&q=US+consumer+product+safety+commision&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8 |
| Emergency and Crisis Intervention Services | | |
| Crime Stoppers * | 713-222-TIPS (8477) | http://www.crime-stoppers.org/ |
| Certified Public Accountant Referral (SCACPA) * | (803)791-4181 | https://www.scacpa.org |
| Chamber of Commerce | (843)774-8551 | https://dilloncounty.sc.gov/Pages/DillonCountyChamberofCommerce.aspx |
| County Government Info | (843) 774-1458 | https://dilloncounty.sc.gov/Pages/default.aspx |
| Fair Housing Center | (843)586-2674 | https://www.hafsc.org |
| South Carolina Medical Society * | (803)798-6207 | http://www.medsocietysc.com |
| County Apartment Association | ? | ? |
| Coastal Carolinas Association of Realtors* | (843) 626-3638 | http://www.ccarsc.org |
| Spanish language news | ? | ? |

| | | |
|-----------------------------------|---------------|--|
| County Library Extension | (843)774-0330 | http://www.dillon.lib.sc.us |
| Federal Public Defenders* | (843)662-1510 | https://sc.fd.org |
| Municipal Ordinances | | https://www.cityofdillonsc.us/code-enforcement/ |
| Copies of State and Federal Law * | | https://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/statmast.php https://www.usa.gov/laws-and-regs |

Dorchester, Beaufort, & Jasper County Area Helpful Numbers

| | |
|--|--|
| American Red Cross (Lowcountry Office-Dorchester, Beaufort, Jasper County) | 1-843-764-2323 https://www.redcross.org/local/south-carolina/about-us/locations/lowcountry-sc.html |
| Fair Housing | 1-800-440-8091 |
| Feed The Children | 1-800-627-4556 www.feedthechildren.org |
| Catholic Charities | Dorchester County: (843) 531-5535 x33 charitiessc.org Beaufort/Jasper County Client Advocate: mcharles@charlestondiocese.org |
| Family Services | Dorchester County: (843) 821-0444 Main https://dss.sc.gov/contact/dorchester/ Beaufort County: (843) 255-6080 Main https://dss.sc.gov/contact/beaufort/ Jasper County: (843) 726-7747 (Press 2) https://dss.sc.gov/contact/jasper/ |
| Goodwill Industries | Palmetto Goodwill: Administrative Headquarters (843) 566-0072 https://palmettogoodwill.org |
| Junior League of Beaufort | http://jlsbeaufort.com |
| Nutrition & Services for Seniors Meals on Wheels of Dorchester, Beaufort, and Jasper County | Dorchester County: http://jlsbeaufort.com https://mowsummerville.org |
| | Beaufort County: 843-524-1787 https://lowmow.net |
| | Jasper County: 843-726-5601 |

| | |
|---|---|
| The Salvation Army | 1-800-SAL-ARMY (704-522-4970 for NC/SC www.salvationarmyusa.org |
| United Way of Dorchester, Beaufort, and Jasper County | (843) 982-3040 https://www.unitedway.org/local/united-states/south-carolina/united-way-of-the-lowcountry |
| Food Banks | Beaufort County: https://www.foodpantries.org/ci/sc-beaufort Jasper County: https://www.foodpantries.org/li/jasper-county-community-food-bank Dorchester County: https://www.foodpantries.org/ci/sc-dorchester |
| CSL Plasma | (803) 254-2280 https://www.cslplasma.com |
| Low Country Legal Volunteers | (843) 815-1570 www.lowcountrylegalvolunteers.com |

Florence County Helpful Numbers

| Florence County | Phone | Website |
|--|--------------------------------|--|
| County Sheriff non-emergency | (843)665-2121 | http://florenceco.org/offices/sheriffs-office |
| Jury Summons Information | (843)665-3031 | http://florenceco.org/elected-offices/clerk-of-court/ |
| SC Department of Corrections* | (803) 896-8555 | http://www.doc.sc.gov |
| Community Supervision and Corrections Department | (843) 665-3063 | https://www.dppps.sc.gov/About-PPP/County-Office-Directory/Florence |
| Traffic Ticket Info Municipal Courts/ Magistrate Court | (843)665-3148 (843)396-9056 | http://www.cityofflorence.com/departments/city-court http://www.florenceco.org/offices/magistrate/ |
| Bankruptcy Court * | (803) 765-5436 | http://www.scb.uscourts.gov |
| SC Better Business Bureau * | (843) 488-2227 | https://www.bbb.org/en/us/local-bbb/bbb-of-coastal-carolina |
| SC Dept. of Insurance Help Line * | (803) 737-6160 | https://www.doi.sc.gov |
| | | http://www.biaofcentralsc.com/get-involved/councils/remodelers.html#bf_dirFrame_5 |

| | | |
|--------------|--|-----|
| Professional | | 490 |
|--------------|--|-----|

| | | |
|---|------------------------|--|
| US Consumer Product Safety Commission/ Bilingual * | 1-800-638-2772 | https://www.cpsc.gov |
| Emergency and Crisis Intervention Services | | |
| Crime Stoppers * | 713-222-TIPS (8477) | http://www.crime-stoppers.org/ |
| Certified Public Accountant Referral (SCACPA) * | (803)791-4181 | https://www.scacpa.org |
| Chamber of Commerce | (843)665-0515 | https://www.flochamber.com |
| County Government Info | (843)665-3035 | http://florenceco.org |
| Fair Housing Center* | (843)586-2674 | https://www.hafsc.org |
| South Carolina Medical Society * | (803)798-6207 | http://www.medsocietysc.com |
| County Apartment Association | ? | ? |
| Coastal Carolinas Association of Realtors* | (843) 626-3638 | http://www.ccarsc.org |
| Spanish language news | ? | ? |
| County Library Extension | (843) 662-8424 | https://florencelibrary.org |
| Federal Public Defenders* | (843)662-1510 | https://sc.fd.org |
| Municipal Ordinances | | https://library.municode.com/sc/florence/codes/code_of_ordinances |
| Copies of State and Federal Law * | | https://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/statmast.php https://www.usa.gov/laws-and-regs |

Georgetown County Helpful Numbers

| Georgetown County | Phone | Website |
|--|--------------------------------|---|
| County Sheriff non-emergency | (843)546-5101 | http://www.gcsheriff.org |
| Jury Summons Information | (843)545-3215 | http://www.georgetowncountysc.org/clerk_court/ |
| SC Department of Corrections | (803) 896-8555 | http://www.doc.sc.gov |
| Community Supervision and Corrections Department | (843) 546-9798 | https://www.dppps.sc.gov/About-PPP/County-Office-Directory |
| Traffic Ticket Info Municipal Courts/ Magistrate Court | (843)545-4020 (843)545-3381 | http://cityofgeorgetownsc.com/municipal-court/ http://www.georgetowncountysc.org/magistrates_court/ |
| Bankruptcy Court * | (803) 765-5436 | http://www.scb.uscourts.gov |
| SC Better Business Bureau * | (843) 488-2227 | https://www.bbb.org/en/us/local-bbb/bbb-of-coastal-carolina |
| SC Dept. of Insurance Help Line * | (803) 737-6160 | https://www.doi.sc.gov |
| Professional Remodeler's Council * | (843) 438-4124 | http://site.myrtlebeachhomebuilders.org/hgba-aboutus/hgba-remodelers-council/ |
| US Consumer Product Safety Commission/ Bilingual * | 1-800-638-2772 | https://www.google.com/search?client=safari&rls=en&q=US+consumer+product+safety+commision&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8 |
| Emergency and Crisis Intervention Services | | |
| Crime Stoppers * | 713-222-TIPS (8477) | http://www.crime-stoppers.org/ |
| Certified Public Accountant Referral (SCACPA) * | (803)791-4181 | https://www.scacpa.org |
| Chamber of Commerce | (843)546-8437 | http://www.visitgeorge.com |
| County Government Info | (843)545-3273 | http://www.georgetowncountysc.org |
| Fair Housing Center | (843)546-9621 | http://www.georgetownhousing.org |
| South Carolina Medical Society * | (803)798-6207 | http://www.medsocietysc.com |
| County Apartment Association | 1-833-812-9319 | http://www.scmbaa.com/home.html |
| Coastal Carolinas Association of Realtors* | (843) 626-3638 | http://www.ccarsc.org http://www.latinxtoday.com/6477_la-isla-magazine/index.html |

| | | |
|--------------------------|------------------|--|
| Spanish language news | La Isla Magazine | |
|--------------------------|------------------|--|

| | | |
|-----------------------------------|---------------|--|
| County Library Extension | (843)545-3300 | https://georgetowncountylibrary.sc.gov/Pages/default.aspx |
| Federal Public Defenders* | (843)662-1510 | https://sc.fd.org |
| Municipal Ordinances | | https://library.municode.com/sc/georgetown_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR01 |
| Copies of State and Federal Law * | | https://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/statmast.php https://www.usa.gov/laws-and-regs |

Horry County Helpful Numbers

| Horry County | Phone | Website |
|---|---------------------|---|
| County Sheriff non-emergency | (843) 915-5450 | http://sheriff.horrycounty.org |
| Jury Summons Information | (843) 915-5080 | https://www.horrycounty.org/Departments/Clerk-of-Court |
| SC Department of Corrections | (803) 896-8555 | http://www.doc.sc.gov |
| Community Supervision and Corrections Department | (843) 915-5140 | https://www.dppps.sc.gov/About-PPP/County-Office-Directory/Horry |
| Traffic Ticket Info/ Municipal Courts | (843) 915-5080 | https://www.horrycounty.org/Online-Services/Ticket-Payments https://www.horrycounty.org/Departments/Clerk-of-Court |
| Bankruptcy Court | (803) 765-5436 | http://www.scb.uscourts.gov |
| SC Better Business Bureau | (843) 488-2227 | https://www.bbb.org/en/us/local-bbb/bbb-of-coastal-carolina |
| SC Dept. of Insurance Help Line | (803) 737-6160 | https://www.doi.sc.gov |
| Professional Remodeler's Council | (843) 438-4124 | http://site.myrtlebeachhomebuilders.org/hgba-aboutus/hgba-remodelers-council/ |
| US Consumer Product Safety Commission/ Bilingual | 1-800-638-2772 | https://www.google.com/search?client=safari&rls=en&q=US+consumer+product+safety+commision&ie=UTF-8&oe=UTF-8 |
| Emergency and Crisis Intervention Services | | |
| Crime Stoppers | 713-222-TIPS (8477) | http://www.crime-stoppers.org/ |
| Certified Public Accountant Referral (SCACPA) | (803)791-4181 | https://www.scacpa.org |
| Chamber of Commerce Conway | (843)248-2273 | https://conwayscchamber.com |
| Horry County | (843)915-5150 | https://www.horrycounty.org |
| Fair Housing Center | (843)915-5150 | https://www.horrycounty.org/News/Tag/fair-housing |

| | | |
|--------------------------------------|----------------|--|
| South Carolina Medical Society | (803)798-6207 | http://www.medsocietysc.com |
| Horry County Apartment Association | 1-833-812-9319 | http://www.scmbaa.com/contact-us.html |
| Horry County Association of Realtors | 843-626-3638 | http://www.ccarsc.org |
| Spanish language news | ? | ? |
| Horry County Library Extension | (843)915-5285 | https://www.horrycounty.org/Departments/Libraries |
| Federal Public Defenders | (843)662-1510 | https://sc.fد.org |
| Municipal Ordinances | | https://library.municode.com/sc/horry_county/codes/code_of_ordinances |
| Copies of State and Federal Law | | https://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/statmast.php https://www.usa.gov/laws-and-regs |

Jasper, Dorchester, Beaufort, County Area Helpful Numbers

| | |
|--|--|
| American Red Cross (Lowcountry Office-Dorchester, Beaufort, Jasper County) | 1-843-764-2323 https://www.redcross.org/local/south-carolina/about-us/locations/lowcountry-sc.html |
| Fair Housing | 1-800-440-8091 |
| Feed The Children | 1-800-627-4556 www.feedthechildren.org |
| Catholic Charities | Dorchester County: (843) 531-5535 x33 charitiessc.org Beaufort/Jasper County Client Advocate: mcharles@charlestdiocese.org |
| Family Services | Dorchester County: (843) 821-0444 Main https://dss.sc.gov/contact/dorchester/ Beaufort County: (843) 255-6080 Main https://dss.sc.gov/contact/beaufort/ Jasper County: (843) 726-7747 (Press 2) https://dss.sc.gov/contact/jasper/ |
| Goodwill Industries | Palmetto Goodwill: Administrative Headquarters (843) 566-0072 https://palmettogoodwill.org |
| | http://jslbeaufort.com |

| | |
|---|---|
| Nutrition & Services for Seniors - Meals on Wheels of Dorchester, Beaufort, and Jasper County | Dorchester County: http://jslbeaufort.com |
| | https://mowsummerville.org |
| | Beaufort County: 843-524-1787 https://lowmow.net |
| | Jasper County: 843-726-5601 |
| The Salvation Army | 1-800-SAL-ARMY (704-522-4970 for NC/SC www.salvationarmyusa.org |
| | |
| United Way of Dorchester, Beaufort, and Jasper County | (843) 982-3040 |
| | https://www.unitedway.org/local/united-states/south-carolina/united-way-of-the-lowcountry |
| | |
| Food Banks | Beaufort County: https://www.foodpantries.org/ci/sc-beaufort |
| | Jasper County: https://www.foodpantries.org/li/jasper-county-community-food-bank |
| | Dorchester County: https://www.foodpantries.org/ci/sc-dorchester |
| | |
| CSL Plasma | (803) 254-2280 https://www.cslplasma.com |

Orangeburg Area Helpful Numbers

| | |
|---|---|
| American Red Cross (Central South Carolina Chapter) | Orangeburg Office: 1-803-534-5735 (above number incorrect) https://www.redcross.org/local/south-carolina/about-us/locations/central-sc.html |
| Catholic Charities of South Carolina, Columbia/Midlands Office | Deacon Ron Anderson, Regional Coordinator, 843-531-5535 https://charitiessc.org/columbia 803-254-9727 http://www.cism.org/ |
| Communities In Schools of the Midlands | |
| Family & Social Services of South Carolina | SC Gov: 1-803-771-0131 https://sc.gov/Residents/Pages/familyAndSocialServices.aspx |

| | |
|--|---|
| Goodwill Industries of Upstate/Midlands South Carolina | 864-351-0100 https://www.goodwillsc.org/ |
| Junior Service League of Orangeburg | https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Nonprofit-Organization/JSL-Orangeburg-1587022691544807/ |
| Orangeburg County Council on Aging (coordinates Meals on Wheels) | 803-531-4663 |
| The Salvation Army of the Carolinas | 704-522-4970 https://www.salvationarmycarolinas.org/orangeburg/home/ |
| United Way of the Midlands | 803-733-7312 or 803-733-5400 https://www.uway.org/ |
| Orangeburg, South Carolina Food Pantries | https://www.foodpantries.org/ci/sc-orangeburg |
| Blood and Plasma Research, Inc. | 409-835-7268 / 409-444-2299 http://bloodandplasma.com/ |
| LifeShare Blood Centers | http://www.lifeshare.org/ |

Sumter Area Helpful Numbers

| | |
|--|---|
| American Red Cross (Central SC Chapter) | Sumter Office: 1-803-775-2363 (above number incorrect) https://www.redcross.org/local/south-carolina/about-us/locations/central-sc.html |
| Catholic Charities of South Carolina, Columbia/Midlands Office | Deacon Ron Anderson, Regional Coordinator, 843-531-5535 https://charitiessc.org/columbia 803-254-9727 http://www.cism.org/ |
| Communities in Schools of the Midlands | |
| Family & Social Services of South Carolina | SC Gov: 1-803-771-0131 https://sc.gov/Residents/Pages/familyAndSocialServices.aspx |
| Goodwill Industries of Upstate/Midlands South Carolina | 864-351-0100 https://www.goodwillsc.org/ |
| Sumter Junior Welfare League | https://www.sumterjuniorleague.org/ |
| Sumter Senior Services (coordinates Meals on Wheels) | 803-773-5508 http://www.sumterseniorservices.org/ |
| The Salvation Army of the Carolinas | 704-522-4970 https://www.salvationarmycarolinas.org/sumter |

| | |
|--|---|
| United Way of Sumter, Clarendon, and Lee Counties | 803-773-7935 https://www.uwaysumter.org/ |
|--|---|

| | |
|--------------------------------------|--|
| Sumter Convention & Visitors Bureau | 803-436-2500 or 800-688-4748 http://www.sumtersc.gov/ |
| Sumter, South Carolina Food Pantries | https://www.foodpantries.org/ci/sc-sumter |
| Blood and Plasma Research, Inc. | 409-835-7268 / 409-444-2299 http://bloodandplasma.com/ |
| LifeShare Blood Centers | http://www.lifeshare.org/ |

Williamsburg County Helpful Numbers

| Williamsburg County | Phone | Website |
|--|---------------------------------|---|
| County Sheriff non-emergency | (843)355-9696 | http://www.williamsburgcounty.sc.gov/index.aspx?page=85 |
| Jury Summons Information | (843)335-9321 | http://www.williamsburgcounty.sc.gov/index.aspx?page=56 |
| SC Department of Corrections* | (803) 896-8555 | http://www.doc.sc.gov |
| Community Supervision and Corrections Department | (843)355-9321 | https://www.dppps.sc.gov/About-PPP/County-Office-Directory/Williamsburg |
| Traffic Ticket Info Municipal Courts/ Magistrate Court | (843) 355-8165 (843)355-9565 | - http://kingstree.org/municipal-court/ |
| Bankruptcy Court * | (803) 765-5436 | http://www.scb.uscourts.gov |
| SC Better Business Bureau * | (843) 488-2227 | https://www.bbb.org/en/us/local-bbb/bbb-of-coastal-carolina |
| SC Dept. of Insurance Help Line * | (803) 737-6160 | https://www.doi.sc.gov |
| Professional Remodeler's Council * | (803)256-6238 | http://www.biaofcentralsc.com/get-involved/councils/remodelers.html#bf_dirFrame_5490 |
| US Consumer Product Safety Commission/ Bilingual * | 1-800-638-2772 | https://www.cpsc.gov |
| Emergency and Crisis Intervention Services | | |
| Crime Stoppers * | 713-222-TIPS (8477) | http://www.crime-stoppers.org/ |
| Certified Public Accountant Referral (SCACPA) * | (803)791-4181 | https://www.scacpa.org |
| Chamber of Commerce | (843) 355-6431 | https://www.williamsburgsc.org |
| County Government Info | (843)355-9321 | http://www.williamsburgcounty.sc.gov |
| Fair Housing Center* | (843)586-2674 | https://www.hafsc.org |
| South Carolina Medical Society * | (803)798-6207 | http://www.medsocietysc.com |
| County Apartment Association | ? | ? |
| Coastal Carolinas Association of Realtors* | (843) 626-3638 | http://www.ccarsc.org |
| Spanish language news | ? | ? |
| County Library Extension | (843)355-9486 | http://www.mywcl.org |
| Federal Public Defenders* | (843)662-1510 | https://sc.fd.org |

| | | |
|-----------------------------------|--|--|
| Municipal Ordinances | | http://www.williamsburgcounty.sc.gov/index.aspx? page=58 |
| Copies of State and Federal Law * | | https://www.scstatehouse.gov/code/statmast.php https://www.usa.gov/laws-and-regs |

